
Washington State Center for 
Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss

Board of Trustees Packet 

February 4, 2011



 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Packet 
February 4, 2010 

 
 

 Agenda  
 
 Updated Board of Trustees listing  

 
 School Calendar 2010/2011 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 Minutes – November 19, 2010, Board Meeting 
 

 Reports: 
o Director, Rick Hauan 
o Superintendent, Jane Mulholland 
o Outreach, Kris Ching 

 
 Legislative Update 

 
 Policy – 1st Reading 

o Students and Telecommunication Devices (Policy #3245) 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 
 School Year 2010/2011  

o Enrollment (through December 31, 2010) 
o Behavioral Referral (BRF) – three year comparison 

 
 Budget Summary report – December 2010 

 
 Performance Goals – 2nd Quarter 2010/2011 School Year 

 

 1



 

 

 
WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  

CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

February 4, 2011 
 
 

 
9:00 a.m. Call meeting to order and determination of a quorum 

 Announcements and introduction of guests, general 
comments 

 Approval of November 19, 2010, meeting minutes 
  

9:15 a.m. Rule Making Hearing 
   Bonnie Terada, Legal Counsel 

  
9:30 a.m. Reports 

 Finance Committee 
 Director - Rick Hauan 
 Superintendent - Jane Mulholland 

  
10:30 a.m. Break 

  
10:45 a.m.  Curriculum Update 

   Shauna Bilyeu, Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator 
  

11:15 a.m. Report to the Legislature 
   Rick Hauan, Director 

  
12:00 noon Lunch 

  
1:00 p.m. Auditorium  construction update 

   BLRB Architects 
  

1:30 p.m. Policy – 1st Reading 
 Students and Telecommunication Devices  (#3245) 

   Rick Hauan, Director 
  

1:45  p.m. Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) “To 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters 
relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal 
counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation 
……...”  and RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) “To evaluate the 
qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to 
review the performance of a public employee….”    

  
 2:45 p.m. Wrap up and plan for April and June Board meetings 

  
3:00 p.m. Adjourn    

 

 

 

  2



       

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
 
Rick Hauan, Director (360) 696-6525, ext. 0400 (rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov) 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (360) 696-6525, ext. 0402 (jane.mulholland@wsd.wa.gov) 
Judy Smith, Executive Assistant (360) 696-6525, ext. 0401 (judy.smith@wsd.wa.gov) 

 
Voting Members 

 
Address 

Cong 
Dist. 

 
Contact Information 

Date 
Apptd. 

 
Term 

Expires 

 
E-Mail/Fax 

Allie “AJ” Joiner 
  
 

15806 18th Ave. W., B 102 
Lynnwood, WA  98087 

1  (425) 329-8433 VP  
08/30/06 

 
07/01/15

allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov 

Pat Clothier 
 
 

11290 Walker Road 
Mount Vernon, WA  98273 

2 (360) 420-4256 cell  
06/27/02 

 
07/01/10

pat.clothier@wsd.wa.gov 
clothierpat@gmail.com 

Val Ogden 2916 NE 88th Court 
Vancouver, WA  98662 

3 (360) 254-8886  
01/20/11 

 
07/01/15

val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov 

Nita Kamphuis 
Vice Chair 
 

5404 S. Caballo Rd. 
Kennewick, WA  99338 
 

4 (509) 627-1368 
(509) 967-6050 
(509) 539-0962 cell 

 
09/19/08 

 
07/01/13

nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov 

Char Parsley 
 

3427 W. 7th Avenue 
Spokane, WA  99224 
 

 5 (509) 838-3770 TTY 
(509) 315-2128 VP 

 
03/16/07 

 
07/01/11

char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Rita Reandeau 
Chair 

1636 Yukon Harbor Rd., SE 
Port Orchard, WA  98366 

6 (360) 871-7367 
(360) 443-3626 
Cell:  (360) 551-3034 

 
08/19/04 

 
07/01/14

rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 443-3662 
 

Ariele Belo 1625 19th Avenue 
Seattle, WA  98122 
 

7 (206) 388-1275 TTY 
(206) 452-7955 
(Video & Voice) 

 
01/30/07 

 
07/01/11

 ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace 19501 SE 332nd Place 
Auburn, WA  98092 

8 
 

(253) 833-6487 
(253) 833-9111 ext. 
4705 
(253) 569-8000 cell 

 
06/27/02 

 
07/01/11

sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (253) 288-3463 

Larry Swift 2306 Glen Kerry Ct., SE 
Lacey, WA  98513 

9 (360) 491-8745  
07/31/02 

 
07/01/14

larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 491-8745 

 

 3



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
    1 2 3    1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31  29 30 31     

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7       1  1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31     23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30

 30 31

Staff in-service days 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

   1 2 3 4   1 2 3 4 5 First and last day of school
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Non-school days - 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30   27 28 Travel & non-school days - 

   
Travel days - RED

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
      1 2   1 2 3 4 5

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
10 11 12 13 14 15 16  13 14 15 16 17 18 19
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 27 28 29 30 31   
31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4 5 6        1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

 

Registration Day* August 29 President's Day** February 21
First Day of School August 30 Spring Break April 4-8
Labor Day September 6 Memorial Day Week May 30 - June 3
Veterans' Day Holiday November 11-12 High School Graduation TBA
Thanksgiving Week Break November 22-26 Last Day of School June 10
Winter Break *No transportation provided on Registration Day
Martin Luther King Jr. Day** January 17 **Holiday and travel day

    Reading:  March 15, 2011 Writing:  March 16-17, 2011

December 20-31

After School Program
Fall:  September 14 - November 4, 2010

Winter:  November 30, 2010 - January 27, 2011
Early Spring:  February 8 - March 31, 2011

Spring:  April 19 - May 26, 2011

Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition
March 24, 2011

Reading:  March 15, 2011 Writing:  March 16-17, 2011

Science:  April 13, 2011 Math:  Early May, 2011

Math:  March 22, 2011

Statewide Testing Schedule

BLUE

RED

WSBC/WSBCC 2011

October 15, 2010

Key

3rd Quarter:  April 1, 2011; 4th Quarter:  June 10, 2011

All Star Day

Quarters end:  1st Quarter:  October 29, 2010; 2nd Quarter:  January 21, 2011;

November       10

HSPE (High School Proficiency Exam) (10/11th grades)

April        11

March     11

October 15, 2010

WASHINGTON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

February        11September       10

August       10 June      11

December        10

2010/2011 School Year
July   10

11th & 12 grades only

May        11

Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

September 20 - 24, 2010

MAP (Measure of Academic Progress (2-12th grades) 

Fall testing:  October 4 - 29, 2010

January         11

September 18, 2010
October      10 Volleyball Tournament

**IMPORTANT NOTICE**
Due to budget cuts school will be CLOSED 

MSP (Measurement of Student Progress) (3-8th grades) DAPE (Developmentally Appropriate Proficiency Exam)

Spring testing:  April 11 - May 6, 2011

Selected students:  Nov 1-9, 2010

May 2 - May 27, 2011 (tentative)

on the following dates:
November 22-24, 2010  and June 1-3, 2011

January 27 - 29, 2011

Homecoming

Open House

Deaf Awareness Week

May 26, 2011

30
25 26 27

10

 4



AGENDA 
ITEMS 

 5



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         1                                                        November 19, 2010 

 WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
November 19, 2010 

 
Board Members: Allie Joiner (District #1) 

Pat Clothier (District #2) 
   Char Parsley (District #5) 
   Ariele Belo (District #7) 

Larry Swift (District #9) 
 

Absent:  Nita Kamphuis (District #4) 
   Rita Reandeau (District #6) 
   Sidney Weldele-Wallace (District #8) 
  

 Legal Counsel: Bonnie Terada, Legal Counsel 
 
Director:  Rick Hauan 
 
Superintendent: Jane Mulholland 
 
Guests:  April Rounds, Human Resources Manager 
   Lorana Myers, Federation representative 
   Heidi Redford, Parent Staff Organization 
   Chris Newell, Teacher’s representative 
   Michael Rocke, parent from Tacoma, Core Team member 
           
Recorder:  Judy Smith 
 
Interpreters:  Julie Moore, Don Coates 
 
The Chair and Vice Chair were unable to attend today’s meeting.  Pursuant to 
WAC (Washington Administrative Code) 148-100-29(4) (“…the board of trustees 
shall elect for the meeting a chair pro tempore….) the Board nominated and 
elected a chair pro tempore for today’s meeting 
 
Char Parsley made a motion to nominate Pat Clothier as chair pro tempore for 
today’s meeting.  Larry Swift seconded the motion.  It was voted on and 
approved. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Pat Clothier, chair pro tempore, at 9:20 a.m. 
It was determined a quorum was present.   Guests were introduced.  
 
Congratulations to Allie Joiner on her re-appointment to a second term on the 
Board of Trustees.   
 

 6



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         2                                                        November 19, 2010 

Since Pat Clothier has served her second term and the Governor is reluctant to 
appointment individuals to boards for more than one term, Pat’s appointment will 
not be renewed; however, Pat will continue on the board until a replacement is 
appointed.   
 
Minutes – October 1, 2010 
Larry Swift moved to approve the October 1, 2010, minutes.  Ariele Belo 
seconded the motion.  It was voted and approved with one abstention. 

 
Reports - (complete written reports are included in the Board packet)   
 
Rick Hauan, Director 

• Core Team meeting  
o The last Core Team meeting was held on October 7th in Olympia.  The 

Director expressed his appreciation for the time and commitment of 
each Core Team member. 

• Construction update 
o Minor Public works projects  

 Sidewalks between the cottages – completed 
 New bathrooms and storage room in Clarke Hall – working on a 

few issues 
 Courtyard – going out to bid in January 2011 

o Auditorium project:   
 BLRB Architects (Tacoma) were chosen to lead the 

construction.   
 Students and staff have been meeting with the architects to 

share design ideas.  This group will join the February 4th board 
meeting. 

• RESPECT  
o The Director recently attended a RESPECT meeting.  This meeting 

brings together professionals who provide services to children.  Thanks 
to the K-20 system (video conferencing), representatives from around 
the state are able to attend. 

• Special Education Director’s meeting: 
o The Director attended meetings in Sequim (ESD 114) and Spokane 

(ESD 101) and asked each group the following question:  “What 
services do you need and what services would you be willing to 
purchase”?  Directors will discuss needs with business officers and 
superintendents in their districts to explore potential program support.  
They indicated they would like assessment, audiology, and SLP 
support. 

• Auditorium seating – The Naval Air Station in Whidbey Island has auditorium 
seating available at no charge.  Unfortunately, the cost to transport and 
refurbish the seats would not be cost effective. 

• Tacoma Deaf Education meeting – CDHL’s director has been invited to meet 
and assist Tacoma Public Schools with a 5-10 year plan for providing 

 7



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         3                                                        November 19, 2010 

education to deaf and hard of hearing children.  What a great partnership 
opportunity. 
  

Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (highlights) 
• Admissions  

o A total of 33 students have been accepted or are in process of 
acceptance this school year.  Many classes are at or approaching 
capacity.     

• Clark County Community Pride Award  
o The Oliver Kastel building was chosen to receive the community 

pride award.  Anna Kastel and her daughter Nancy Fitta were able 
to attend the ceremonies held on November 5th. 

 
Outreach report 
The Outreach Director is attending the ESD 112 Special Education Director’s 
meeting this morning so the Director provided the following updates: 
 

• The Starkey Foundation  
o Between WSD & OSD (Oregon School for the Deaf) the Starkey 

Foundation will have donated over $3,000,000 worth of time and 
hearing equipment and time. 

o Thanks to the Starkey Foundation for this wonderful gift!  A letter will 
be prepared for the Board’s signature. 

o Also, thanks to all the staff involved in this event.  Your dedication to 
our students is greatly appreciated. 

• Family Academy Night 
o Last night’s event was attended by 12 families.  Very exciting evening! 

• Silent Auction for Washington Family Activities 
o The Silent Auction held during Homecoming was a huge success!  

Over $8,000 was raised.  This money will be used for Deaf Family 
events. 

o Thanks to Kerianne Christie, Early Intervention Specialist, for setting 
up the auction.  Great work Kerianne!  

• Deaflympics 
o WSD’s Audiologist, Jane Tabor, has been selected to serve as the new 

audiologist on the ICSD (International Committee of Sports for the 
Deaf) team for the Deaflympics!  She will attend the winter games in 
February in Slovakia and the summer games in 2013 in Athens, 
Greece. Congratulations Jane! 

 
April Lynch, Human Resources Manager 

• Correction to the report under “Bargaining Update” 
o 2nd bullet, 2nd indent:  Should read as follows:  Negotiations were “not” 

completed by October 1st. 
 
 
 

 8



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         4                                                        November 19, 2010 

• SACS (Shared Agency Client Services)  
o Tesfa Amene, Fiscal Analyst, and April Lynch have been commended 

by SACS for the great job they are doing.  Also, thanks to Lorana for 
stepping in to help with Accounts Payable.   

 
Report to the Legislature (as required in ESSHB 1879) 

• A draft of the report was distributed and discussed.  A new draft with changes 
suggested by the Board will be made and emailed to Board members. 

• In order to give the legislature a quality document it was decided to delay 
submission of the report to December 10, 2010.  The Director will 
communicate the date change to the Governor’s office.  The Board agreed 
with the new timeline. 

 
Char Parsley made a motion to delegate the final approval of the report to the 
Board after a second review of the draft.  Any comments will be directed to the 
Chair.  The Board authorizes the Board Chair and Director to sign off on the final 
approval.  Larry Swift seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved.   

 
Guest comment 
• Michael Rocke, parent from Tacoma 

o Mr. Rocke’s daughter does not have any cultural role models in the 
area they live.  Parents to not want their deaf and/or hard of hearing 
children isolated but to develop and flourish in their community. 

 
Thanks to Rick, Jane, and Judy for the outstanding job they have been done on this 
report. 
 
Introduction to new staff 
The Board welcomed new staff to CDHL/WSD.  New staff members introduced to 
the Board were: 

• John Thuahnai, Teacher of the Deaf (high school science) 
• Jennifer Ellis, Long term sub – currently teaching high school math (also a 

WSD parent) 
• Sarah Barker, Special Education Secretary 
• Todd Murano, PE/Health Teacher 
• Amy Ellis, Teacher of the Deaf (1, 2, 3rd grade) 
• Jon Tannier, Nurse 
• Carole Kauliz, Speech Language Pathologist 

 
Thanks to April Lynch for her continued efforts in recruiting outstanding people to 
CDHL/WSD. 
 
Budget discussion 
The Board Finance Committee met this morning and reported that the budget is 
currently on track.  Unfortunately the new ground source heat pump in the Oliver 
Kastel building has failed.  Repairs will cost approximately $8,000 - $10,000.   
 

 9



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         5                                                        November 19, 2010 

The following handouts regarding the budget crisis were distributed and discussed: 
• Message from Governor Gregoire  
• Press release from Arun Raha, Executive Director, Revenue & Economic 

Forecast Council, State of Washington 
• Gov. Gregoire’s statement on latest revenue forecast  
• All Staff email from CDHL’s Director entitled “Revenue Forecast”  
• All Staff email from CDHL’s Director entitled “Revenue Forecast – Number 2” 

 
The Director will continue to meet with the Governor’s Office emphasizing the needs 
of the school and the agency.  We are not facing additional cuts at this time but the 
Board will be kept apprised of any updates. 

 
Executive Session 
The Executive Session was cancelled. 
 
Adjournment 
Larry Swift moved to adjourn the meeting.  Allie Joiner seconded the motion.  It was voted 
on and approved.  The meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m. 
 
 
 

 
_________________________   __________________________ 
Pat Clothier, Chair  Pro Tempore  Rick Hauan, Director 
CDHL Board of Trustees   CDHL                         
 
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
 Date         Date 

 10



CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting – February 4, 2011 
Reports from Director, Superintendent, Outreach Director,  

Human Resources Manager 
 
 

Rick Hauan, Director 
 

 Legislative Update 
 Updates: 

o Minor Public Works 
o Auditorium 
o Ground Source Heat Pump 
o Closure of Epperson 

 Furlough days (November 22 – 24, 2010) 
 Early Intervention Meeting (December 6, 2010) 
 All Staff Dessert (December 7, 2010) 
 Deaf/Hard of Hearing Program meeting/Tacoma (December 14, 2010 
 Budget discussion with staff (December 16 – 17, 2010) 
 Winter Break (December 20 – 31, 2010) 
 UMCC meeting with WPEA (Washington Public Employees Association) 

(January 5, 2011) 
 Policy meeting regarding Department of Education (OSPI) changes.  Meeting 

with members of the Governor’s Policy Office - Judy Hartmann, Education Policy 
Advisor and Andi Smith, Policy Advisor assigned to CDHL (January 11, 2011) 

 State of the State Address/Olympia (January 11, 2011) 
 Governor’s Policy Office meeting (January 12, 2011) 
 Proposed ASL Interpreter legislation (January 14, 2011) 
 RESPECT meeting (January 19, 2011) 
 Presentation to the House Education Committee (January 20, 2011) 

 
 

Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 
 
For Discussion: 

 Accreditation Revisit & Status Report 
 OSD Update 
 Starkey Hearing Aid Event 
 Student Presentation 

 
For Your Information: 

 WSD’s 125th Birthday Celebration:   WSD celebrated its birthday Thursday, 
February 3rd   with a cake and activities in the cafeteria.  Students and staff 
decorated quality blocks that will be pieced together to create a wall hanging for 

 11



Kastel.  The quilt is expected to be finished in time for the WSDAA reunion and 
anniversary celebration this summer.  Students and staff also created a time 
capsule.  Materials were gathered and placed in a tin box that will be buried and 
reopened in 25 years.   
 

 Nutrition Services Changes:  Lorana Myers has assumed responsibility for the 
day-to-day operations of the Nutrition Services Department since Frank 
Gianninoto’s departure.  Jane Mulholland is the supervisor of record.  Lorana and 

Jane meet with the N.S. staff weekly.  Lorana is doing an outstanding job 
learning this new body of work and stepping into this gap that was created by the 
fall budget reductions.   
 

 Post High School Program:  The PHS Program was suspended December 17, 
2010 due to budget reductions.  Three students returned home, one transferred 
to Central Oregon Community College, and three students remain at WSD as 
volunteers while they attend Clark Community College.  They are working in the 
After School Program and other special events in exchange for room and board.   
The PHS Program committee is continuing to meet through the rest of the school 
year in the hopes of identifying grant money to be able to reestablish the program 
in fall 2011.  
 

 Staff Appreciation Dessert:  December 7th the Leadership Team hosted a dessert 
for all staff.  Everyone enjoyed the opportunity to take a break from their daily 
routine to visit with friends and co-workers and sample delicious fruit and dessert.  
It was a nice way to kick off the holiday season. 
 

 Middle School Math Competition: WSD is sending four middle school students to 
a national math competition at the Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester 
New York, this April.  The competition is targeted toward students who enjoy and 
have a talent for math. Students leave April 7 and return April 10th.  While in 
Rochester, they will have an opportunity to get to know other deaf and hard of 
hearing students from across the country.  The competition consists of both 
individual and team rounds.  This competition has been existence for a number 
of years.  In order to encourage new schools to join, RIT is paying for WSD’s 

flight and hotel costs.  Stowe Beecher, Secondary Department math instructor, is 
sponsoring the students on the event.  WSD students went through a two stage 
competition and interview process to be selected.  The decision was based on 
math skills and interview skills.   Students selected to represent WSD are: Miguel 
Peregrino--Pasco, Randall Smith--Colville, Jeremy Descloux--Yacolt, and 
Melissa Bascom—Everett.    

 

 12



 NaNoWriMo: WSD students participated in the National Novel Writing Month 
activity for the 8th year.  Students from the elementary, middle school and high 
school classes set goals and worked throughout the month on writing a novel or 
short story.   This years winners were:   

Elementary 

Best Fiction—Mai Trong ―The Bear Fairy‖ 
Most Original—Dared Redford ―The One Hundred Million Sharks Against the 
Biggest Octopus 
Most Creative—Maya Schaut ―The Cookie Monster‖ 
Up and Coming—Oscar Jefferson ―The Boy Who Got Lost in the Giant Hair‖  

Middle School  
 
Honorable Mention: Wyatt Hurd and Andy Fick ―Hitler‖ 
Best Fiction—LaSinda Rivas ―Love of Death‖ 
Most Original—Brandi Pietsch ―The Jerky Family‖ 
Most Creative—Alondra Zepeda ―Break Promise‖ 
 
High School  

Honorable Mention: Vanessa Flores ―Origin of the Dragon Light & Darkness‖ 
Tricia Moore ―SAW VII‖ 
Michelle Wei ―The Zombie in Bed‖ 
Daniela Chavez ―Screw up Life‖ 
Porfiria Rodriguez ―Time Machine‖ 
Juan Aust ―Ugly-body New Purple‖  
   
Best Fiction—Jonah Winninghoff ―Painful Past‖ 
Most Original—Brittany Randant ―Do or Bye‖ 
Most Creative—Dustin Rock ―The Woodland‖ 
Most Likely to Publish—Maya Ingram ―Pointless Life‖ 
 
Highest Word Count 

Juan Aust 10,115 
Maddie Forbes 10,155 
Maliki Callahan 13,000 
Olivia Mackey 15,500 
Moniquea Harvey 16,220 
The winner:  Randall Smith 20,173—―The Boy Who Lost in the World‖ 
 

 Family Academy Night (FAN):  Each month WSD sponsors a literacy-focused 
evening for parents and children.  Donna Sorensen, Kerianne Christie and our 
Washington Reading Corps volunteers, Caitlin Williams and Julie Mason, plan 

 13



and coordinate the event.  Families and staff enjoy a meal together; then children 
play games and make crafts while parents engage in a literacy activity to help 
them gain confidence in their ability to read books with their children.  Kudos to 
the WSD staff for their commitment to supporting parents in this way. 

 
 HS Geometry Bridge Project: Students in Jennifer Ellis’ geometry class applied 

their understanding of geometric principles and figures to design and build a 
bridge using Popsicle sticks.  The project allowed students to apply their 
understandings of segment bisectors, angles, properties of equality and 
congruence, lines, vertex and Pythagorean Theorem.  Congratulations to Nick 
Ortiz and Taylor Roth whose structure withstood over 145 pounds! 
 

 Excuse Olympics:  On January 19th, the Middle School drama class performed 
an original one act play entitled, ―Excuse Olympics.‖  The premise was that 

students in a class competed for the best excuse for not doing their homework.  
Randall Smith, a 7th grader at WSD, wrote the script and directed the 
performance.  This was Randall’s directorial debut.   
 

 My Big Campus:  This is an Internet blog site for schools.  Both teachers and 
students can have accounts created on the site.  My Big Campus allows WSD to 
monitor student pages based on the Lightspeed filtering policy in the same way 
we currently monitor Internet use. Student pages can only be seen by WSD and 
the CDHL staff.  Michelle Clark, educational technology specialist, provided a 
staff preview to My Big Campus December 1, 2010.  Her first semester HS 
Technology class for seniors tested the My Big Campus site as a classroom tool.  
They were able to communicate with the teacher from cottage or home.  
Directions to assignments, including videos and materials, were able to be 
uploaded for printing.  This may become an effective tool for teacher pages on 
the WSD website in the future. 

 
Kris Ching, Outreach Director 

 
Consultation Highlights 

 Kelso School District –Consultation provided for a kindergarten student who will 
be placed on a 504 Plan from IEP because student no longer qualifies for special 
education.  Parents were concerned, district requested CDHL recommendations.  
*Carole Kaulitz, SLP and Jane Tabor, audiologist* 
 

 Othello School District – School was cancelled in Othello the first consultation 
day due to an ice storm.  Once the weather warmed, Chris & Renee did a home 

 14



visit to start on cognitive and language evaluations and finished up the following 
day at school. *Renee Charest, SLP and Chris Newell, school psychologist* 
 

 DSHS/CIIBS (Children’s Intensive In-home Behavioral Support) have a 6 month 
contract (starting in January) for a family in Seattle. *Carole Kaulitz, 
SLP/behavior specialist* 
 

 Woodland School District – Phone consultation for preschool student with 
cochlear implants.  Child is not making expected growth/development in 
language, district has limited resources.  Seattle Children’s Hospital 
recommended the parents find a school that uses a total communication 
approach.  District, parents and child will visit WSD and Evergreen D/HH 
programs. 
 

 Vancouver Home School family – Family toured WSD campus, received 
information and resources for their daughter who is hard of hearing.  They are 
now hooked up with WA Hands & Voices and Guide by Your Side.   
 

 Upcoming consultations: Central Kitsap/NWSHIC, North Thurston SD, Tacoma 
SD and Elma SD 
 

Statewide Partnerships 

 DVR: January 26, Andres Aguirre, interim director of DVR, and Steve Roldan, 
Statewide Coordinator of Deaf Services and LEP Advisor met with Kris about 
strengthening agency relations.    We look forward to many future collaborations 
with DVR. 
 

 ODHH, DEL, DOH, WSDS, and CDHL are collaborating in a Sensory Disability 
Workgroup to help develop a more collaborative/cohesive system from EHDDI to 
Early Intervention services.  
 

 Partnership Project:  Jan 13th, Mona Oster of Listen & Talk and Kris did a 
consultation in Mukilteo for a student who may be more appropriately serviced in 
a sign language environment.  Gabriela Holzman, consultant for HOPE School 
and Kris will visit school staff in Granger, Feb 23rd to follow up with 
recommendations and further support student. 
 

 Hands & Voices: Hosted a playgroup January 22nd at NW School for Hearing 
Impaired Children (NWSHIC) in Seattle.  Representatives from Listen & Talk, 
NWSHIC, WSD/CDHL (Kerianne Christie and Kris) and Guide By Your Side 
volunteered to offer resources and socialize with families.  19 families attended 
(45 children and 31 adults) 
 

 
 
 

 15



WSDS/CDHL Trainings at ESDs – Education of Deaf & Hard of Hearing Children 

 Chris Newell & Renee Charest present on ―Evaluating D/HH Students: Special 
Considerations” to help SPED professionals learn more about psychological, 
academic and language assessments as well as appropriate accommodations to 
provide during testing. 
 

 Carol Carrothers presents on “Deaf Children in the General Education 
Classroom”, understanding audiograms, appropriate accommodations, 
preferential seating, FM systems and hearing aid checks, and simulated hearing 
loss. 
 

 Cathy Corrado presents on “Teaching Reading and Writing – a Hands On 
Workshop” focusing on reading comprehension, vocabulary strategies, 
shared/guided reading, phonics and phonemic awareness, fiction/non-fiction, 
writing, guided writing, writing for a purpose, and shares lots of resource books. 
 

 ESD 114 (Bremerton) November 9-10 
 ESD 123 (Pasco) December 1-2 
 ESD 113 (Olympia) December 9-10 
 ESD 112 (Vancouver) January 20-21 
 ESD 171 (Wenatchee) February 3-4 
 ESD 121 (Renton) March 1 & 8 
 ESD 189 (Anacortes) March 22-23 

Upcoming Events 

 National EHDI Convention – February 21-22nd in Atlanta, GA  
 Deaf Fiesta – March 12th Ellensburg 
 Guide By Your Side trainings (for WA & OR) – March 10-12th hosted by CDHL 
 WSD Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition – March 31st  
 Spring Family Retreat - April 30- May 1st Ellensburg 
 Family Fun Walk (fundraiser) for Hands & Voices – May 21st Lincoln Park, 

Seattle 
 
 

 16



LLEG
U
GIS
UPD

�

SLA
DAT

ATIV
TE 

VE 
 

�

 

 17



Governor Chris GreGoire

WWW.GOVERNOR.WA.GOV

2011 POLICY BRIEF

ACCELERATING THE LEARNING CURVE BY BUILDING  
A STUDENT-CENTERED EDUCATION SYSTEM

Our students deserve a world-class education at every step in 
the process — in preschool, elementary through high school, 
an apprenticeship program or college. Their future and personal 
success rely on it. Our economy and way of  life depend on it.  

But we do not have an education system today. In fact, 
our multiple education entities — including early learning, 
kindergarten through 12th grade and higher education agencies 
— spend too much time trying to coordinate work and connect 
policies. Priorities are often not shared. Because of  this, students 
are not at the center of  every decision made and every action taken.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
By creating one Department of  Education focused on students and student learning, Washington 
will build a cohesive system with common goals, shared priorities, coordinated efforts and linked 
outcomes. We will save time and money by operating an efficient system built on expertise. Students 
will be better served because the system will be focused on what they need.  

Summary of  the Governor’s legislation
Governor Gregoire will focus on student achievement by providing a seamless, state-level education 
system from early learning through career training. Authority now held by numerous early learning, 
K-12 and higher education agencies will be consolidated in one cohesive, Cabinet-level Department 
of  Education to:

 » Focus on students and student learning.

 » Promote coordinated, innovative, flexible student-centered services.

 » Eliminate duplication and provide more efficient administration.

 » Provide clear lines of  authority and responsibility to increase accountability.

 » Provide a “one-stop education shop” for the public.

The department will have full authority to run the entire Washington state education system. 
 

JANUARY 2011

Transforming Washington’s Government through Fiscal Responsibility – Efficiency – Performance – to Prepare for the 21st Century

Governor Gregoire asked a group of  business, nonprofit and government leaders to help her transform 
Washington government. She posed eight questions to guide the committee’s deliberations. With advice  

and input from the committee and from citizens across the state, the Governor recommends the following  
actions to build a student-centered, seamless public education system. Her proposal addresses the question  

“Are there more cost-effective, efficient ways to do the activity?”

 18



Led by a Secretary of  Education who is relentless 
about the focus on students, the department 
will institute evidence-based, student-centered 
best practices. The department will provide 
the leadership and communication required to 
support those practices in all classrooms and 
learning settings — from a student’s earliest days 
through career development.

LAUNCH YEAR
Now more than ever, high school students 
and their parents recognize that a fulfilling 
and prosperous future depends upon career 
preparation in high school, whether through 
developing career and technical skills or acquiring 
an advanced degree. Research backs this: 

 » In 2009, the average unemployment rate 
for Washingtonians with only a high school 
diploma reached 10.5 percent — a rate 
significantly higher than 7.7 percent for those 
with some college or an associate degree. 
Meanwhile, the unemployment rate for 
Washingtonians with a bachelor’s degree and 
higher was 4.6 percent. 

Many of  our students are ready to launch their 
life’s path during their senior year of  high school 
and should have the opportunity to begin their 
future. These students need relevant opportunities 
to begin that journey. For many students, the 
senior year may be fun, but we can use the 12th 
grade to launch a career:  

 » Approximately 35 percent of  seniors take less 
than a full load of  classes their senior year.

 » Approximately 25 percent of  high school 
students capable of  succeeding in college-
level work do so.

A student earning college credit or beginning 
an apprenticeship program in high school, as 
examples, can obtain a diploma or certificate more 
quickly and at a lower cost. This means taxpayers 
save money too. This is a system connection that  
needs to be strengthened.

Summary of  the Governor’s legislation
Three steps are taken to make 12th grade the 
launch year, during which students begin to realize 
their careers:

 » Expect that high schools offer career and 
college course opportunities that advance 
student career readiness, preparation and skill 
development. 

 » Consistently recognize advanced work done 
by high school students and award credit for 
that work in community and technical colleges 
and universities.

 » Ensure career guidance is provided 
throughout a student’s high school career.

The purpose of  high school has to be more 
than getting a diploma that represents courses 
completed, standards achieved and tests passed. 
That diploma must mean accomplishing what it 
takes to begin the next chapter in the student’s 
life. Twelfth grade will become that year.

HIGHER EDUCATION 
Between 2008 and 2018, new jobs that require 
training and education beyond a high school 
diploma are expected to grow by at least 250,000 
in Washington state. To ensure a high-quality 
work force is trained to help our businesses 
succeed, preparing Washington students is job 
one. To target scarce resources in this sluggish 
economy, the Governor appointed leaders from 
the business and education sectors to:

 » Develop a long-range funding strategy that 
provides Washington students with affordable 
higher education opportunities; and

 » Recommend improved accountability and 
performance measures to ensure we get the 
highest value for the state’s and student’s 
investment.

 19



The task force set targets for awarding more 
bachelor’s degrees. By 2018, Washington’s six 
public universities are expected to annually 
graduate at least 6,000 more Washington resident 
students with bachelor’s degrees than they do 
in 2010, with at least 2,000 of  those degrees in 
science, technology, engineering and mathematics, 
or STEM. While increasing overall degree 
attainment, the public universities are directed 
to boost the number of  degrees completed 
by Washingtonians from historically under-
represented groups to at least 19 percent of  the 
total degrees awarded.

Summary of  the Governor’s legislation
The Governor is introducing legislation to 
give our public colleges and universities more 
flexibility in tuition-setting authority as well as 
increase their accountability and performance.
Sufficient investment is fundamental in 
providing an affordable and accessible, high-
quality education for Washington’s citizens 
and in meeting 2018’s degree and access goals. 
Universities will have tuition-setting authority 
within reasonable limits, and a percentage of  
increased tuition will be dedicated to financial aid. 
To lift quality and remain competitive, per-student 
funding, which is composed of  state support 
and student tuition, will be benchmarked against 
the universities of  the Global Challenge States 
(California, Colorado, Connecticut, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, New Jersey, Virginia and 
Washington). If  state funding decreases, tuition 
could increase. 

With this flexibility providing stability through 
good times and tough times, universities can help 
students get the best possible education, maintain 
or increase access, and provide courses that 
students need to graduate on time.

Through clear accountability measures, enhanced 
performance and recognition of  credits earned, 
students will be better served. 

Accordingly, the Governor’s legislation will:

 » Adopt the National Governors’ Association 
“Complete to Compete” measures as state-
wide accountability metrics. Universities and 
the state will collect comparable data to make 
better policy decisions, pinpoint areas for 
improvement and measure success.

 » Establish an incentive system for improved 
accountability and performance to reward 
progress toward meeting the state’s 
baccalaureate degree completion targets.

 » Require the universities to develop plans with 
their own innovative ideas to meet goals to 
educate Washington’s students and reduce 
costs on their campuses.

 » Recognize student credit for academic college-
level work completed at a high school, a 
community college or another four-year 
university. This system connection will apply 
to:
• Advanced Placement and International 

Baccalaureate programs, as well as Running 
Start and College in the High School 
programs.

• Credits earned when a student transfers.
• Skills demonstrated through proficiency 

exams.

 » Help low- and middle-income Washington 
students earn a bachelor’s degree by creating 
the Washington Pledge Scholarship Program 
funded through voluntary individual and 
business donations. Federal and state tax laws 
provide an incentive.

STRATEGIC EDUCATION REFORM PLAN
In 2005, the Governor’s Washington Learns 
initiative set forth the imperative that we must 
educate our people to achieve higher levels of  
education.   

All sectors of  education have been working on 
strategic plans to improve student achievement. 

 20



The Higher Education Coordinating Board 
developed a master plan for higher education. The 
Department of  Early Learning developed a plan 
for children from birth to third grade. The Quality 
Education Council developed recommendations 
on K-12 funding. The offices of  Superintendent 
of  Public Instruction, State Board of  Education, 
Professional Educator Standards Board and the 
Governor developed a Race to the Top plan and 
refined K-12 system goals and strategies upon 
which to base a reform plan to improve student 
learning.

It is time to break down the individual silos and 
bring the years of  work of  educators, stakeholders 
and citizens together to ensure a high-quality, 
seamless learning experience for students from 
early learning through career. It is time to pull 
together a system-wide plan.

Summary of  the Governor’s legislation
The Governor proposes that the Legislature 
approve the following student-related targets 
for a seamless education system. By focusing 
high-quality instruction and leadership on these 
targets, the policy and priority framework of  the 
new Department of  Education becomes student 
centered:

 » All students will enter kindergarten prepared 
for success in school and life.

 » All students will compete in mathematics 
and science nationally and internationally, 
and more students will graduate with degrees 
in science, technology, engineering and 
mathematics.

 » All students will attain high academic 
standards regardless of  race, ethnicity, income 
or gender, and more students from under-
represented groups will earn bachelor’s 
degrees.

 » All students will graduate able to succeed 
in college, training and careers, and more 
students will graduate with bachelor’s degrees 
from Washington institutions of  higher 
education.

The new Department of  Education will use 
these adopted targets to form a strategic plan to 
deliver Washington’s world-class, student-focused, 
seamless education system.

 21



Current Washington State Education Organization

Office of 
Superintendent of 
Public Instruction
• Policy
• Coordination
• Operations
• Research & Data

Professional Educator 
Standards Board
• Policy
• Coordination
• Research & Data

State Board for Technical 
and Community Colleges
• Policy
• Coordination
• Operations
• Research & Data

Higher Education 
Coordinating Board

• Policy
• Coordination
• Operations
• Research & Data

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
JANUARY 2011

State Board of 
Education

• Policy
• Coordination
• Research & Data

Governor

Department of 
Early Learning

• Policy
• Services
• Operations
• Research  & 

Data

Center for 
Childhood 
Deafness & 

Hearing Loss

• Services
• Operations

School for 
the Blind

• Services
• Operations

Education 
Research & 
Data Center 

(OFM)

• Research & 
Data

K-12 Education 
Ombudsman

• Services

 22



Proposed Washington State Department of Education

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
JANUARY 2011

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Secretary

(Governor appoints)

STATE P-20 EDUCATION COUNCIL
(Governor appoints)

• State education strategic plan
• State accountability measures
• Best practice guidance

K-12 Education 
Ombudsman

(Governor appoints)

K-12 Division
• Quality instruction and 

leadership
• Academic standards and 

assessments
• School improvement

Operations Department
• Personnel, accounting, contracts, 

grants, IT, financial aid, GET, food 
programs, finance, facilities

Early Years Division
• Early childhood programs
• Child care safety and child 

development
• Parent education

Community College 
and Technical 

Education Division
• Work force skills 

development
• Academic transfer 

programs
• Career and technical 

programs

University Programs 
Division

• Academic research
• Degree approval
• Financial aid policy

Research and Data Department
•Outcomes and accountability
•Program research
•Comprehensive longitudinal data system

Special Services Department
• Online learning
• English language learners
• Health and safety

School for the Blind

Center for 
Childhood Deafness & 

Hearing Loss

GOVERNOR

Professional Educator 
Standards Board

(Governor appoints)

 23



Policy:  3245 1   

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS &  
HEARING LOSS 

 
 
POLICY:  3245                                                      Adopted:   
             
 
SUBJECT:    Students and Telecommunication Devices

 
Approved by:  ____________________________________________ 
   Rita Reandeau, Chair, Board of Trustees 
           
 
Students in possession of telecommunications devices, including but not limited 
to pagers, cellular phones and remote access wireless devices able to access 
the internet while on school property or while attending school-sponsored or 
school-related activities shall observe the following conditions: 

• Telecommunication devices shall be turned on and operated only before 
or after the regular school day and during other approved times as 
identified in the student handbook, unless an emergency situation exists 
that involves imminent physical danger or a school administrator 
authorizes the student to use the device. 

• Students shall not use telecommunication devices in a manner that poses 
a threat to academic integrity, disrupts the learning environment or 
violates the privacy rights of others. 

• Students shall not send, share, view or possess pictures, text messages, 
emails or other material depicting sexually explicit conduct, as defined in 
RCW 9.68A.011, in electronic or any other form on a cell phone or other 
electronic device, while the student is on school grounds, at school 
sponsored events or on school buses or vehicles provided by CDHL/WSD. 

• When a school official has reasonable suspicion, based on objective and 
articulable facts, that a student is using a telecommunications device in a 
manner that violates the law or school rules, the official may confiscate the 
device, which shall only be returned to the student following consultation 
or direct communication with the student’s parent/guardian. 

• By bringing a cell phone or other electronic devices to school or school 
sponsored events, the student and their parent/guardian consent to the 
search of the device when school officials have a reasonable suspicion, 
based on objective and articulable facts, that such a search will reveal a 
violation of the law or school rules. The scope of the search will be limited 

 24



Policy:  3245 2   

to the violation of which the student is accused.  Content or images that 
violate state or federal laws will be referred to law enforcement. 

• Students are responsible for devices they bring to school. WSD shall not 
be responsible for loss, theft or destruction of devices brought onto school 
property or to school sponsored events. 

• Students shall comply with any additional rules developed by the school 
concerning the appropriate use of telecommunication or other electronic 
devices. 

• Students who violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, 
including suspension or expulsion. 

 

 

 25



INFORMATIONAL 
ITEMS 

 26



State Support

Month Day Residential

Post High 
School 

Apartments Elementary Middle High
Post High 

School
Total 

Enrollment  
Diagnostic 
Placement

On-Campus 
Partnerships

Southwest 
WA Central WA

Listen & Talk** 
(Western WA)

HOPE School** 
(Eastern WA) Consultations**   

August 33 57 0* 23 25 52 0* 100 11 4 21 3 7 --
Consultations begin 
in September 2010

September 39 71 8 28 25 56 8 117 19 4 20 8 21 1 3

October 43 69 7 31 25 56 7 119 22 4 20 12 35 4 5

November 42 73 7 33 26 57 7 122 6 4 19 12 36 4 7

December 44 72 7 33 26 57 7 123 6 4 19 12 37 4 7

January  

February 

March

April

May

June
*Post High School Program begins September 7, 2010

TOTALS

  Current Month Totals

`
Additional information:

 Hudson's Bay HS:  2 
  Waiting list:  0  Fort Vancouver HS:  2  
  Beds available:
      **Boys:  6   

 

Enrollment Information
2010/2011 School Year

Birth to 3

Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss

Washington School for the Deaf

123 79 202

Partnership Project

**School year to date

      **Girls:   5

126

  Applications in process:   1

Unduplicated count of students served on 
the Vancouver Campus - during the 

2010/2011 school year

Students participating at:Admissions Information

Vancouver Campus Off-Campus Outreach Total Served

For infomational purposes only

 27



Month Enrollment*  Days in Month # BRFs Enrollment Days in Month # BRFs Enrollment Days in Month # BRFs

August 100 2 0 107 1 0 109 5 2

September 109 20 47 111 20 26 109 20 55

October 112 21 54 110 22 34 110 23 97

November 115 18 50 111 14 20 113 16 31

December 116 13 45 111 14 18 113 15 26

January 20 114 18 19 114 19 51

February 19 112 18 36 114 19 108

March 23 111 20 20 113 20 87

April 16 110 20 72 113 19 72

May 20 109 20 52 113 19 68

June 8 109 13 18 100 5 12

*Does not include Post High School students

2008-2009 School Year

Behavioral Referrals (BRFs) 

2009-2010 School Year

THREE YEAR COMPARISON - BEHAVIORAL REFERRAL FORMS (BRFs)

2010-2011 School Year

For infomational purposes only

 28



December 2010

Operating Budget - Annual - July 2010 through December 2010
Agency Annual  Budget $8,729,300
Revenue Received - Outreach Contracts $0
Year to Date Expenditures $4,537,820

Budget Balance for the year $4,191,480

Department Annual 
Budget

Expenditures 
to Date

Balance Until 
Year End

Center Administration $1,092,776 $552,649 $540,127
School for the Deaf - Vancouver:
   Superintendent's Office $198,974 $82,420 $116,554
   Academic Program $2,456,420 $1,190,395 $1,266,025
   Residential Program $1,627,992 $753,267 $874,725
   Post Grad Program $25,481 $24,271 $1,210
   Transportation Costs $713,657 $326,841 $386,816
   Facilities $564,874 $294,230 $270,644
   Nutrition Services $250,549 $163,413 $87,136
   Special Activities $0 $0 $0
Agency Indirect Costs $720,099 $363,334 $356,765
Statewide Outreach $444,852 $226,221 $218,631
Early Learning $109,110 $55,632 $53,478
Grants $34,516 $60,230 $25,714
Regional Center 1 $0 $0 $0
Regional Center 2 $0 $0 $0

Balances $8,239,300 $4,092,903 $4,146,397

Operating Budget (By Object-No Capital or Local Funds Included)
Object Annual 

Budget
Expenditures 

to Date
Balance Until 

Year End
Salaries $4,619,171 $2,329,322 $2,289,849
Benefits $1,835,059 $875,842 $959,217
Goods & Services $1,827,646 $862,255 $965,391
Travel $97,663 $46,932 $50,731
Equipment/Software $91,473 $54,191 $37,282
Reimbursements - See Notes $231,712 $75,638 $156,074

Balances $8,239,300 $4,092,904 $4,146,396

Capital Budget - Biennial
Minor Public Works Biennial  Budget* $1,190,000   New Construction Biennial  Budget $1,712,543
  Expenditures/Commitments to Date $655,079   Expenditures/Commitments to Date $1,680,855
Estimated Future Expenditures $0   Estimated Future Expenditures $0

Budget Balance $534,921 $31,688
  *includes Lloyd Auditorium Emergency Repairs

Budget Balance

Budget Summary for the Board of Trustees

Operating Budget  (By Department)

2010-11 School Year as of 

 29



December 2010
Department December 

Budget
Expenditures 

for the 
Month

Balance for 
the Month

Balance 
from the 
Previous 
Month

Current 
Balance 

YTD

Center Administration $70,003 $67,183 $2,820 $33,245 $36,065
School for the Deaf - Vancouver:
   Superintendent's Office $17,280 $11,946 $5,334 $7,216 $12,550
   Academic Program $222,508 $179,526 $42,982 $11,547 $31,435
   Residential Program $130,455 $126,999 $3,456 $25,781 $29,237
   Post Grad Program $4,355 $3,996 $359 $349 $708
   Transportation Costs $71,543 $108,734 $37,191 $57,628 $20,437
   Facilities $43,248 $41,219 $2,029 $8,070 $6,041
   Nutrition Services $15,272 $26,606 $11,334 $9,067 $20,401
   Special Activities $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Agency Indirect Costs $59,561 $74,404 $14,843 $56,097 $41,254
Statewide Outreach $36,607 $32,400 $4,207 $5,118 $911
Early Learning $8,366 $9,062 $696 $2,992 $3,688
Grants $191 $11,169 $10,978 $24,475 $35,453
Regional Center 1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Regional Center 2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Balances $679,389 $693,244 $13,855 $119,047 $105,192

December 2010
Object December 

Budget
Expenditures 

for the 
Month

Balance for 
the Month

Balance 
from the 
Previous 
Month

Current 
Balance 

YTD

Salaries $351,977 $358,899 $6,922 $17,833 $10,911
Benefits $141,713 $128,835 $12,878 $29,160 $42,038
Goods & Services $193,515 $204,738 $11,223 $67,979 $56,756
Travel $10,300 $9,466 $834 $4,748 $5,582
Equipment/Software $5,000 $1,904 $3,096 $4,187 $7,283
Reimbursements from Others $23,116 $10,597 $12,519 $4,859 $17,378

Balances $679,389 $693,245 $13,856 $119,048 $105,192

Previous Monthly Balance $119,048
$105,192

Gain/Loss for the Month $13,856

Project for Fiscal Year End Balanced

Notes:
Reimbursements  are a recovery of expenses such as USDA, paid meals, SRVOP administrative fee, etc.

Action Plans: 

Operating Budget By Department for the Month of

Operating Budget By Object for the Month of 

Current Monthly Balance

 30



WSD Performance Measures – 2009/2010 Biennium     1 

Washington School for the Deaf 
 Performance Measures 

2009/2011Biennium 
 
 

MATHEMATICS 
 
Percentage of students making academic growth in mathematics 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
69% 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning 
and the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine 
growth.  The measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in 
mathematics.  WSD has further delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making 
.1 to .4 months of growth, .5 to .9 months of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the 
year.  These data are available upon request. 
 

READING 
 
Percentage of students making academic growth in reading 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
70% 

 
2010/0211 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning 
and the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine 
growth.  The measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in reading.  
WSD has further delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making .1 to .4 months 
of growth, .5 to .9 months of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  These data 
are available upon request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 31



WSD Performance Measures – 2009/2010 Biennium     2 

LANGUAGE USE 
 
Percentage of students making academic growth in language usage 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
68% 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning 
and the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine 
growth.  The measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in 
language.  WSD has further delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making .1 
to .4 months of growth, .5 to .9 months of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  
These data are available upon request. 
 
 

JOB TRAINING AND WORK EXPERIENCE 
 
The number of students in on campus vocational training activities preparing 
students for post graduation work opportunities 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

6 
27 

6 
28 

6 
32 

6 
21 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

6 
22 

6 
16 

6 
 

6 
 

 
Footnote:  The target numbers represent the number of students in any quarter who are taking part in 
training opportunities provided on-campus. 
 

OFF CAMPUS TRAININGS 
 
Number of students (ages 16-21) placed in off campus work training sites. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

8 
7 

8 
7 

8 
8 

8 
7 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

8 
6 

8 
4 

8 
 

8 
 

 
Footnote:  The target represents the number of students actually in off-campus training per quarter. 
 

 32



WSD Performance Measures – 2009/2010 Biennium     3 

 
 

DISTANCE LEARNING – Cancelled due to budget restrictions 
 
Number of distance learning courses developed and maintained providing direct 
instruction to students who are deaf or hard of hearing remaining in their home 
school district. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

3 
0* 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

  
N/A 

  
N/A 

3 
 

*Due to budget restrictions we are eliminating the development of this program 
Footnote:  The target represents the number of maintainable courses developed annually. 
 

PARTNERSHIPS 
 
Establish statewide partnerships with local school districts and other agencies to 
provide direct service or support service for children who are deaf or hard of 
hearing. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

5 
14 

20 
18 

20 
22 

20 
14 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

5 
3 

20 
20 

20 
 

20 
 

 
Footnote:  This measures the number of partnerships that exist in any quarter that will last for the school 
year.  This is not a cumulative number. 
 
 

STUDENT SAFETY 
 
The number of students who receive a serious infraction for physical aggression. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

0 
1 

0 
3 

0 
4 

0 
2 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

0 
1 

0 
3 

0 
 

0 
 

 

 33



WSD Performance Measures – 2009/2010 Biennium     4 

Footnote:  The target represents the number of students who receive a serious infraction for physical 
aggression that could result in suspension from school. 

OUTREACH IMPACT 
 
Number of deaf and hard of hearing students in school districts (not enrolled in 
WSD) receiving consultations, evaluations, and other services. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

20 
24 

20 
32 

20 
24 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

20 
12 

20 
 

20 
 

 
Footnote:  This number of students served through outreach does not include the SRVOP numbers. 
 

ENROLLMENT 
 
Number of students enrolled on the Vancouver campus. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

120 
111 

120 
112 

120 
111 

120 
109 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

120 
117 

120 
123 

120 
 

120 
 

 
WAITING LIST 

 
Number of applicants that are currently on the waiting list for entry into the 
Vancouver campus residential program. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
1 

0 
0 

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 

0 
 

 
Footnote:  This measure will determine if there is the need if further expansion of the program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 34



WSD Performance Measures – 2009/2010 Biennium     5 

 
SUCCESS AFTER GRADUATION 

 
Percentage of students pursuing post-secondary education or are gainfully 
employed within two years of graduation. 
 

2009/2010 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 
Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

  
N/A 

  
N/A 

70% 
50%  

 
2010/2011 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

70% 
 

 
Footnote:  None 
 

 35


	BOT Cover 02.04.11
	Packet 2 4 11
	BT Agenda 2 4 11
	List-NEW.Board only
	2010.2011 Final.number 2
	AGENDA SHEET
	BT Minutes 11.19
	CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting Reports 02 04 11
	Legislative Update cover
	Department of Ed. Information
	2_before_education_orgchart_Jan2011-A.pdf
	Current Washington State Education Organization

	2_education_orgchart_Jan2011.pdf
	Proposed Washington State Department of Education


	Students and Telecommunication Devices.3245
	Informational Sheet
	Enrollment Information.2010.2011
	BRFs 2010.2011 school year
	Budget Summary for the Board Dec 2010
	Performance Goals.2nd Quarter



